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Celine ang {LKI{Auto!

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 505 PM

To: Teo, Grace'; assignments; ‘Hwang, Shiang Yi'

Ce 'Ye, Yong Kang Melbvin’; SUR.

Subject; RE: CMTD2000729/5YH - LKK/ FBF1904E & SKZB0O98Z ACC ON 14.02.20
Attachments: PRE-REPAIR FOR VEH SKZ 8098 Z

Dear Siv/Mdm,

Please be informed that according 1o the repairer they decided to cancel the assignment for SKZ 8068z,

Kindly refer to the attached email.

best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone 6841-1972 | ernil; gesignmenis@ldauto.comm | fux: b256-4315
Elk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #p2-25 | S(408943)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) [mailto;admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 4:39 PM

To: "Teo, Grace': ct-admin@visionlawlle.com; assignmentsi@lkkauto.com; 'SUR';
ennatan@visionlawlle.com: "Hwang, Shiang Y7’

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Subject: RE: CMTD2000729/SYH - LKK/ FBF1904E & SKZ8098Z ACC ON 14.02.20

Pear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments(@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park.
Lbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com. sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 February, 2020 3:20 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawlle com; ‘admin-di@lkkauto.com' <admin-digilkkauto.com>;
1




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From; Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawlic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 9:20 AM

To: grace teo@sompo.com.sq; motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
Ce: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'Yong Patric Yong'

Subject: PRE-REPAIR FOR VEH SKZ 8098 Z

Our Ref: AWL/ATV/INS. Y44-SKZB098Z-2020
Your Ref: FBF 1904 E

We refer to the above matter,

We are instructed by the workshop to cancel the pre-repair for vehicle SKZ BOS8 Z.

REGARDS,

MS KAH HUI
Secretary

VISION LAW LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

{Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721 148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you reéceived this email

bv error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person, Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Teo, Grace <graceteo@sompo.comsg>

Monday, 17 February 2020 3:20 PM

ct-admin@visionlawllc.com, ‘admin-d@fkkauto.com', ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’;
'SUR' "annatan@visionlawlic.com’; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

CMTD2000729/5YH - LKK/ FBF1904E & SKZB098Z ACC ON 14.02.20

4824 001.pdf; 3760_001.pdf; CMTD2000729/SYH - PRI/ FBF1904E & SKZB098Z ACC
ON 14.02.20 (53.4 KB)

Our Reference: CMTD2000729/5YH
Your Reference: AW1-atv-INS-Y44-5K28982-2020

Date: 17/02/2020

Attention:

M /S VISION LAW LLC

Diar Audrey,

Without Prejudice

EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurveyidsompo.com.sg

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBF1904E & S5KZ8098Z ON 14.02.2020

We refer to your email reply of today,

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey,

Hi LKK Auto,

Pl=ase make the arrangement to survey for SKZ8098Z on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Plzase be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/

shiangyi hwang@sompo.corm sg |

Plzase revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Thank you,

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Diviston

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurveyi@sompo.com.sg




SOMPO
O A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place; #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

COuick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

¥ Dowmricad an the
™
@ App Store
Download now @ PP s

ot Trovel, Persoml Accithent & Home lisirmnee | = For Travel, Peesonul Avclilent, Honie & Privete Motor [nsurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, Including attachmenits, is intendad for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be urdawful and is prohibited
If you are not the inlended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompe Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
s-ated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittediraquired by laws, our third party service providars and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: ct-admin@visionlawlle.com <ct-admin@visionlawlle.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:58 PM

To: Teo. Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Aabwiicgony & Saliciam

(Engorpupratod wlth {imitea Tabiliy)
M0 MO AN B0
iwn m“'-"” EATHNY Unigue Emtity Number: 200701 140H
¥ .,.““““m 133 New Romil %‘ 1 (65 504 201 1 (unting)
nmunr:ﬁg#am LS Polmt FAX :[ﬂlﬁ;m .
AT I WCH DA Singapure BAM1Y E-MAIL sanstna@vlabonleniic.com
AV EWTIIL BTSRRI ATA MY E
CHREOM VLIRS, CLARISS & - . 4
NP LI WELLET TEL | (RS a5 QRaY

Pz (44} 358 DAiLR

[ WHEIH 80, TENG. PLEAST (UOTH OUN EErUACT I

QUR REF: AW1-atv-INS-Y44-SKZB008Z-2020 - pledss rénlv o: annatanivislonlawlle com
YOUR REF: FBF 1804 E

17 February 2020

SOMPO INSURANCE COMPANY LTD BY FAX 6221 3147 & EMAIL
50 Raffies Place motorsurvey@sompo.com sg
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623

Attn: _ Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs

NAME OF CLAIMANT: LUO ZHAQ MING

VEHICLE NUMBER: SKZ 8098 Z

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: FBF 1904 E _

ACCIDENT ALONG PUNGGOL WAY (LANE 2) AT ABOUT 1220HOURS ON 14 FEB 2020

We relor to your smail dated 17 February 2020 informing that you wish lo conduct @ pre-repalr survey and your
List of Surveyors,

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Cansuitants the Single Joint Expert for this matter,
Please be informed thal the said vehicle can be Inspected at -

Y1 HENG MOTOR WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#0219 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

Contacl Person. TEL: 6509 0052 (WAN PING)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the sald workshop will commence repairs thereafter

without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully E@%m o
Inspechion. ‘I‘hmlr.'.mu.
(Nama & Sighatura)

Audray Wong

(Head Office) | .

cc,  SKZ B098Z - By fax 6747-9402 only Date & Time of Inspection :

CONFIDENTIALITY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY HE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 1S INTENDED FO# THE EXCLUSIVE USE
GF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE 1f you are nol the sddresses. any disciosore, reproduction, distribution or olher dissemingion ar e of thiy cimomurricatisn
I wivicily prohibited, I you hive toceliid thin tenassiseion jo coror plesise contao Us immediniely by telephons so thid we can smnge for it nétum.




